Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

A Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475/ Mobile No: +639199942421
Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: www.depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. «H2 s, 2017

To: PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHERS
SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
SECONDARY SCHOOL TEACHERS
ALL DIVISIQON OFFICE PERSONNEL

O N
From: *ALLAN G. FARNAZO, Ph.D., CESO IV
Regional Director IV, Concurrent SDS

Subject: Division Personnel’s Participation to
El Salvador City’s Fiesta Parade

Date: August 11, 2017

1. In celebration of El Salvador City’s Feast of St. San Roque, all Division Personnel are
hereby directed to participate in the Fiesta Parade on August 15, 2017, 7:00 AM at
El Salvador City Grand Stand.

2. Please wear the Orange Polo Shirt (Teacher’s Day) during the parade.

3. For nformation, guidance and compliance.
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Copies Furnished:
Person Concerned
Records Section-Memorandum/Meetings
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